

BreAnna Rogers

2420 N 15th St Springfield, IL 62702 | 239.285.0429
bnrogers1@yahoo.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

LPN Field Clinician

Encompass Home Health
June 2021 to present

Patient Services Coordinator

Kindred at Home
August 2020 to May 2021

LPN Field Clinician

Georgia Home Health
January 2020 to July 2020

LPN Charge Nurse

Orchard View Nursing and Rehab Facility
February 2019 to October 2019

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND/LICENSE INFO

Lincoln Land Community College

Springfield, IL
Associates Degree In Nursing
In Progress

Vista College

El Paso, TX
Licensed Practical Nurse
2018

Licensed Practical Nurse

Illinois State Board of Nursing
043.130330

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A Licensed Practical Nurse with over 2 years of experience. Prior work experience includes home health and skilled nursing facilities. I graduated in December 2018 and passed my LPN-NCLEX in February 2019. Currently pursuing my ADN.

SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

- Multi-Tasking
- Time Management
- Electronic Charting
- Staff Management/Delegation
- IV Drug Therapy Management
- Venipuncture Lab Draws
- PICC Line Care
- Managing Schedules
- Enteral Feeding Knowledge
- Medication Administration via oral, G-Tube and IV
- Monitoring Vital Signs
- Wound Care - NPWT knowledge Included